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BY EMAIL AND RESS
August 15, 2023

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
P.O. Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: EB-2023-0061 — Hydro One Sault Ste. Marie Limited Partnership Leave to
Construct Application — Sault #3 Transmission Line Refurbishment Project

HONI letter — SIA/confidentiality

Hydro One Sault Ste. Marie Limited Partnership respectfully requests the following
information contained in the Sault #3 Transmission Line Refurbishment Leave to
Construct application be kept confidential pursuant to Rule 10.01 of the Board’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, and consistent with the Board’s Practice Direction on
Confidential Filings, as revised December 17, 2021

Information/

Report / Type
1) IESO Exhibit F, Tab 1,
System Schedule 1, Attachment
Impact 1, Appendices B to D.
Assessment
(“SIA”)

Specific Redactions

Presumptive Confidential Category

Appendices B to D, inclusive, contain
confidential information of the IESO, the
connection applicant, the transmitter
and, potentially, other third parties,
including information that, if disclosed,
could reasonably be expected to pose a
potential security threat to the integrated
power system, the IESO administered
markets, or those of neighbouring
jurisdictions.



Yours truly,
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Monica E. Caceres, Assistant General Counsel



